
May 8, 2019 

AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING  
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

OF THE PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
to be held at the District’s office at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale

MONDAY, May 13, 2019 

6:00 p.m. 

NOTES: To comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act, to participate in any 
Board meeting please contact Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 at least 48 hours 
prior to a Board meeting to inform us of your needs and to determine if accommodation 
is feasible. 

Additionally, an interpreter will be made available to assist the public in making 
comments under Agenda Item No. 4 and any action items where public input is offered 
during the meeting if requested at least 48 hours before the meeting.  Please call Dawn 
Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 with your request. (PWD Rules and Regulations Section 
4.03.1 (c) )  

Adicionalmente, un intérprete estará disponible para ayudar al público a hacer 
comentarios bajo la sección No. 4 en la agenda y cualquier elemento de acción donde 
se ofrece comentarios al público durante la reunión, siempre y cuando se solicite con 
48 horas de anticipación de la junta directiva. Por favor de llamar Dawn Deans al 661-
947-4111 x1003 con su solicitud. (PWD reglas y reglamentos sección 4.03.1 (c) ) 

Agenda item materials, as well as materials related to agenda items submitted after 
distribution of the agenda packets, are available for public review at the District’s office 
located at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale (Government Code Section 54957.5). Please 
call Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 for public review of materials. 

PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES:  The prescribed time limit per speaker is 
three-minutes.  Please refrain from public displays or outbursts such as unsolicited 
applause, comments, or cheering.  Any disruptive activities that substantially 
interfere with the ability of the District to carry out its meeting will not be 
permitted, and offenders will be requested to leave the meeting. (PWD Rules and 
Regulations, Appendix DD, Sec. IV.A.) 

Each item on the agenda shall be deemed to include any appropriate motion, resolution, 
or ordinance to take action on any item. 1)  Pledge of Allegiance/Moment of Silence.
2) Roll Call.

3) Adoption of Agenda.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT -2- May 8, 2019 

4) Public comments for non-agenda items.

5) Presentations:

5.1) 2019 Water Awareness Contest Awards. (Water Use Efficiency Specialist II
Trevino/Water Use Efficiency Specialist I Rosati) 

6) Action Items - Consent Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on
any action item on the Consent Calendar as the Consent Calendar is considered
collectively by the Board of Directors prior to action being taken.)

6.1) Approval of minutes of regular meeting held April 22, 2019.

6.2) Approval of minutes of special meeting held April 30, 2019.

6.3) Payment of bills for May 13, 2019.

6.4) Approval of District 2019 membership in the Water Research Foundation.
($11,057.25 – Budgeted – Budget Item No. 1-02-4165-000, Administration, 
Memberships and Subscriptions – Operations Manager Masaya) 

7) Action Items - Action Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on any
action item as each item is considered by the Board of Directors prior to action being
taken.)

7.1) Consideration and possible action on Board of Director Treasurer position.
(President Dino) 

7.2) Consideration and possible action on revisions to Palmdale Water District Rules 
and Regulations Article 8.03.C – Miscellaneous Charges, No. 7. (No Budget 
Impact – Customer Care Supervisor Rosati) 

7.3) Consideration and possible action on ratification of proposal received from Eagle 
Aerial Solutions for Irrigated Vegetation Mapping Program. ($31,500.00 – 
Budgeted – Budget Item No. 1-02-5070-007, Consultants – Finance Manager 
Williams) 

7.4) Consideration and possible action on authorization of the following conferences, 
seminars, and training sessions for Board and staff attendance within budget 
amounts previously approved in the 2019 Budget:  

a) None at this time.

8) Information Items:

8.1) Finance Reports:

a) Status report on Cash Flow Statement and Current Cash Balances as of
March 2019. (Financial Advisor Egan/Finance Committee)

b) Status report on Financial Statements, Revenue, and Expense and
Departmental Budget Reports for March 2019. (Finance Manager
Williams/Finance Committee)



 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT                   -3-                    May 8, 2019 

 
 

c) Status report on committed contracts issued. (Finance Manager 
Williams/Finance Committee) 

8.2) Reports of Directors:   

 a) Meetings/General Report. 

 b) Standing Committee/Assignment Reports (Chair):  

  1) Finance Committee. 

8.3) Report of General Manager. 

 a) Update on Palmdale Recycled Water Authority Phase 2 financing.  

8.4) Report of General Counsel. 

9) Board members' requests for future agenda items. 

10) Adjournment. 

 
ADAM C. LY, 
Assistant General Manager 
 
DDL/ACL/dd 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



P A L M D A L E   W A T E R   D I S T R I C T

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: May 6, 2019 May 13, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS  Regular Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.1 – PRESENTATION – 2019 WATER AWARENESS 
CONTEST AWARDS. (WATER USE EFFICIENCY SPECIALIST II 
TREVINO/WATER USE EFFICIENCY SPECIALIST I ROSATI) 

This year’s sole winner of the District’s annual Water Awareness Contest is the 
2nd grade classroom of Janet Morris from Golden Poppy School. 

This year’s Water Awareness Contest project for grades K – 8 was to make a 
paper mache globe of the earth showing the equator, the poles, and labeled with the 
continents and oceans as a class project.  Classes were also asked to include a brief 
message about why Earth Day is important and to develop a creative title for their entry. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.1



P A L M D A L E    
W A T E R   D I S T R I C T 

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE:  May 6, 2019  May 13, 2019 

TO:    BOARD OF DIRECTORS     Board Meeting 

FROM:    Mynor V. Masaya, Operations Manager 

VIA:  Mr. Adam Ly, Assistant General Manager 

Mr. Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE:  AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.4   – APPROVAL OF DISTRICT 2019 MEMBERSHIP 

IN  THE  WATER  RESEARCH  FOUNDATION.  ($11,057.25  –  BUDGETED  – 

BUDGET ITEM NO. 1‐02‐4165‐000, ADMINISTRATION, MEMBERSHIPS AND 

SUBSCRIPTIONS – OPERATIONS MANAGER MASAYA)  

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends the Board approve renewing the District’s membership in the Water Research Foundation 
for May 2019 to April 2020.  

Financial Impacts: 

The Annual Commitment based on total million gallons delivered and population served in 2018 is 
$11,057.25. (Budgeted under Administration, Memberships and Subscriptions, 1-02-4165-000)  

Background: 

The District has been an American Water Works Association Research Foundation/Water Research 
Foundation (AwwaRF/WRF) subscriber for many years. In 2004, the District was able to receive 
$100,000.00 in funds to conduct an AwwaRF Tailored Collaboration Study entitled “DBP Control in High 
Bromide Water While Using Free Chlorine During Distribution” (Project No. 3075). The project was 
completed by Carollo Engineering in March of 2005, was reviewed by PWD and AwwaRF staff, and the 
final report became available in August of 2006. The total cost of the project was $375,392.00.   

Information gathered from this study was instrumental to District staff in the decision-making process 
regarding which technologies would provide the greatest benefit and should be included in upgrades to the 
District’s water treatment plant. 

In 2013, the District was a co-funding and participating member in a study to determine the most effective 
technologies for removing or reducing Chromium VI.  The results of this study are helping the water 
community assess the best available options for treatment in light of the new Chromium VI regulation 
passed by the California Department of Public Health. 

Additionally, between March 2013 and March 2014, District staff utilized a report from WRF to provide 
guidance resilient business models for water utilities.  The research value of this report was $564,088.00.   

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.4



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
VIA:  Mr. Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager   -2- August 14, 2018 

In 2019-2020, staff plans to request and utilize reports and studies from the following areas: asset 
management, NDMA-N-nitrosodimethylamine, Nitrosamine precursors created in the water treatment 
process and groundwater recharge projects, Cyanotoxins in drinking water caused by algal blooms in 
surface waters, the impact of Pre-Chlorination and GAC treatment on DBP formation and Overall toxicity in 
Drinking water, Quagga mussel treatment and control practices, use of anionic and nonionic polymers, and 
chromium VI.   

It is through the combined support of membership agencies like Palmdale Water District that research on the 
most important and emerging water issues can be carried out. In addition to contributing to the research 
effort, membership provides the District with the opportunity to influence the direction of research projects 
and full access to all reports from past and current studies.  

Supporting Documents: 

 Water Research Foundation 2019 Invoice

Strategic Plan Element: 

Membership in this organization relates to the District’s Strategic Initiative No. 3 –Systems Efficiency. 



2019

6666 W Quincy Avenue Denver, CO 80235-3098 
P 303.347.6128  F 303.734.0196
pschrader@waterrf.org

  Date
  April 8, 2019

  Subscriber Number
  0003981

  Subscriber Since 
  1988

  Foundation Tax ID
  13-6211384

 Invoice Number
 0003981-2019-1

Palmdale Water District
Dennis LaMoreaux
General Manager
2029 East Ave Q
Palmdale, CA 93550-4038

Total CommitmentOrder No. Description

$11,057.25WRFMBR - Utility Membership 01-May-2019 to 30-Apr-20207000123032

Amout Due: $11,057.25

  Revised Invoice 
Requested? Yes 

6666 W Quincy Avenue Denver, CO 80235-3098 
P 303.347.6128  F 303.734.0196
pschrader@waterrf.org

  Date
  April 8, 2019

  Subscriber Number
  0003981

 Invoice Number
  0003981-2019-1

Palmdale Water District
Dennis LaMoreaux
General Manager
2029 East Ave Q
Palmdale, CA 93550-4038

  Amount Due
   $11,057.25

  Description

  Amount Enclosed

  Order No.

7000123032 MBRUTILITY

Detach and return with payment

Please make check payable to: The Water Research Foundation



P A L M D A L E   W A T E R   D I S T R I C T

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: May 6, 2019 May 13, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 
BOARD OF DIRECTOR TREASURER POSITION. (PRESIDENT DINO)  

Recommendation: 

There is no staff recommendation on this item. 

Impact of Taking No Action: 

The Board of Director Treasurer position will remain vacant. 

Background: 

The Board of Director Treasurer position became vacant with the resignation of Marco 
Henriquez from the Division 3 Board of Director seat.  The Division 3 seat has been filled with 
the appointment of Gloria Dizmang. 

Article 4.06.3 of the District’s Rules and Regulations, Treasurer – states that duties of the 
Treasurer are to “Sign financial instruments as required and serve as the Finance Committee 
Chair.  The Treasurer acts on behalf of the President in the event the President and Vice 
President are unable to do so.  In the event of an early vacancy in the position of Treasurer, the 
Board shall elect a new Treasurer in accordance with Section 4.04 – Board Action, which 
outlines how the Board takes action. 

Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 

This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 5 – Regional Leadership. 
This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 

Budget: 

There is no budget impact from this item. 

Supporting Documents: 

 None.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1



P A L M D A L E   W A T E R   D I S T R I C T

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: May 6, 2019 May 13, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Tara Rosati, Customer Care Supervisor 

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager  
Mr. Adam Ly, Assistant General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 
REVISIONS TO PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT RULES AND REGULATIONS 
ARTICLE 8.03.C – MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES, NO. 7. (NO BUDGET 
IMPACT – CUSTOMER CARE SUPERVISOR ROSATI) 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends that the Board: Approve submitted revisions to the angle stop waiver policy to 
create a more clear-and-concise standard in the effort to provide excellent customer care to our 
customers. 

Alternative Options: 

The Board can choose to not approve the revisions 

Impact of Taking No Action: 

The current policy will remain.  

Background: 

The current policy limits the waiver of an angle stop charge to every five (5) years for the property 
location and does not base the waiver upon the customer.  This change will benefit new property 
owners or customers unfamiliar with District Rules and Regulations Article 8.03.C – 
Miscellaneous Charges, No. 7 in the one-time waiver of the angle stop charge.   

Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 

This item is under Strategic Initiative No. 6 – Customer Care, Advocacy and Outreach. 
This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 

Budget: 

This item has no budget impact. 

Supporting Documents: 

 Recommended revisions to District Rules and Regulations Article 8.03.C – Miscellaneous
Charges, No. 7.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2



- 36 -

as set forth in Appendix D, along with any other charges before 

the service and meter can be reconnected. 

5. Unauthorized Water Use

Any person or entity found taking water from or through any of

the District's facilities without District authorization will be

assessed a fine payable to the District, as set forth in Appendix

D, in addition to applicable District charges for the quantity of

water taken. Written notice of the assessment of such fine shall

be given by personal service or by registered or certified mail.

6. Charge for Turn Off at Main

If the water to a property is turned on more than once without

District authorization, the service may be shut off at the main,

and the Consumer shall be required to pay, in addition to any

other applicable charges, a charge for the expense of

reconnection prior to the re-establishment of service.

7. Property Damage

If a Consumer, new applicant or developer is found to be

responsible for any damage done to District property, such

damages shall be reimbursed to the District at cost plus

administrative overhead. If responsibility for damage is not

known, charges will be made to the current Consumer or

property owner.

a. Consumers who operate the District owned angle stop in

order to stop leaks or flooding at their property and damage the 

angle stop in the process are responsible for the angle stop 

repair costs. , the District will review the service location to 

determine the last time the angle stop was replaced. If the 

angle stop replacement was over 5 years ago, The District will 



- 36 - 

assess the charge on the consumers account. The charge will be 

waived once in the account’s life , but waive the charge as a 

courtesy. The waiver requires the consumer to must also agree 

in writing to install or have installed at their own expense 

an isolation value on their side of the service. 

8. Cleaning and Walk-Thru Water Service 

Temporary service will be provided to an existing water 

service for a maximum of five working days to facilitate 

cleaning and showing of property for sale or rent. This service 

is not to be used for maintenance requiring high volumes of 

water. Allowed usage of water is five (5) units of water or less. 

Any water usage in excess of five (5) units will be charged at 

the District rates and billed directly to the user. Charges are as 

listed in Appendix D. 

9. Turn-on/off Fee 

If a customer requests that a service be turned on after paying 

all applicable fees and charges as described herein and a 

Palmdale Water District representative turns the water service 

on, and water is found to be running, the customer shall then be 

required to pay a Turn-on/off Fee as set forth in Appendix D. 

10. 48-Hour Disconnect Notice Fee 

When a 48-Hour Disconnect Notice has been issued by the 

District as set forth in Article 8.04(G) (4) below, the customer 

shall be required to pay a 48-Hour Disconnect Notice Fee as 

set forth in Appendix D. 

D. Rates for Compound Meters Sized for Fire Protection: 

(Revised 2-23-98) Effective March 1, 1998, compound meters which are 

sized for fire protection and used primarily for providing domestic  



P A L M D A L E   W A T E R   D I S T R I C T

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: May 7, 2019 May 13, 2019 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Michael Williams, Finance Manager/CFO 

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.3 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 
RATIFICATION OF PROPOSAL RECEIVED FROM EAGLE AERIAL 
SOLUTIONS FOR IRRIGATED VEGETATION MAPPING PROGRAM. 
($31,500.00 – BUDGETED – BUDGET ITEM NO. 1-02-5070-007, 
CONSULTANTS – FINANCE MANAGER WILLIAMS) 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends that the Board approve the ratification of proposal from Eagle Aerial Solutions 
for Irrigated Vegetation Mapping Program in the not-to-exceed amount of $31,500.00. 

Alternative Options: 

There are no alternative options. 

Impact of Taking No Action: 

The impact of taking no action could have an adverse effect on the 2020 through 2024 water budget 
rate structure. 

Background: 

Palmdale Water District (PWD) was the 2nd agency in California to adopt water budget rates in 
2009. At that time, there was no technology to help agencies collect and/or measure a key piece of 
a customer’s water allocation, the square footage of landscape area. More recently agencies 
looking to implement water budget rates have utilized a GIS technology called aerial imagery, or 
4-band, infrared images, combined with computer calculated landscape area per parcel. The image 
below shows the necessary data for a single-family home and how the infrared imagery deciphers 
landscape from hardscape, pools (a pool area is added to the landscape area since pools evaporate 
water like plants) and even artificial turf (maroon color). The 2nd image below shows entire 
neighborhoods using the same type of imagery. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.3



 
2 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager    May 7, 2019 
 
 

 

 
 
 
Now that State legislation for agencies is based on “water budgets”, or the same method PWD has 
used since 2008, aerial imagery is being used to fly each agency’s service area, collect the imagery 
and calculate landscape area. The same company that is doing the State work is recommended to 
PWD so that the parcel level data is accurate and will be accepted by DWR when the water 
efficiency regulation is implemented. Initial DWR review of the accuracy of the landscape 
measurements in 4 pilot agencies is 98%.  
 
For the process to upgrade Palmdale’s customer allocations, RDN, the rate study consultant, 
recommends using the same vendor and data as is being used by the State. This will enable PWD 
to obtain the most accurate parcel level data for approximately $1.25/account. (Note: this applies 
only to single family residence (SFR) (93% of PWD’s accounts are SFR), commercial/industrial 
(CI) and multi-family residence (MFR) accounts. Dedicated irrigation meters have distinct issues 
that are more complicated to measure per meter.)  
 
 



3 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager May 7, 2019 

DWR is focused on delivering an “aggregated” landscape area number for each agencies water 
efficiency target. They are “averaging” many individual parcel data. Therefore, waiting for the 
free DWR data will not provide parcel by parcel accuracy needed when setting individual customer 
allocations and billing customers with less accurate site data.  

With an approval for this aspect of the water rate study, RDN would use the SFR landscape area 
data to apply to each SFR, CI and MFR customer account, then calculate an allocation 
(incorporating weather), and will provide as part of the rate study report an accurate review of how 
many customers meet or exceed their water budget allocation.  

The parcel by parcel landscape data would be uploaded into the billing system for each parcel 
making it accessible to Customer Service and Water Use Efficiency staffs. 

This process will also provide PWD with the latest aerial imagery of the service area at a 1’ (12”) 
resolution and can be used by the PWD GIS staff for any purpose the agency needs. The main 
advantage for collecting parcel level landscape area is the accuracy level at a relatively low cost.  

Strategic Plan Initiative/Mission Statement: 

This item is under Strategic Initiatives: 
No. 3 – Systems Efficiency: Research and test new technologies to increase efficiencies 
No. 4 – Financial Health and Stability: Create a five-year financial plan in conjunction with the 
2019 Water Rate Study 

This item directly relates to the District’s Mission Statement. 

Budget: 

This project is under Budget Item No. 1-02-5070-007 Consultants 

Supporting Documents: 

 Eagle Aerial Proposal











P A L M D A L E    
W A T E R   D I S T R I C T 

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE:  May 6, 2019   May 13, 2019 

TO:    BOARD OF DIRECTORS  Board Meeting 

FROM:    Mr. Bob Egan, Financial Advisor 

RE:  AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.1.a – STATUS REPORT ON CASH FLOW STATEMENT  
AND CURRENT CASH BALANCES AS OF MARCH 2019. (FINANCIAL ADVISOR 
EGAN/FINANCE COMMITTEE) 

Attached is the Investment Funds Report and current cash balance as of December 2018.  The 
reports will be reviewed in detail at the Board meeting. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.1.a



March 2019 February 2019 December 2018

1‐00‐0103‐100 Citizens ‐ Checking 1,743.09                590,227.25            565,323.53           

1‐00‐0103‐200 Citizens ‐ Refund ‐  (235.70)                  ‐ 

1‐00‐0103‐300 Citizens ‐ Merchant 145,383.72            143,999.52            139,314.66           

Bank Total 147,126.81            733,991.07            704,638.19           

1‐00‐0110‐000 300.00  300.00  300.00 

1‐00‐0115‐000 5,400.00                5,400.00                5,400.00               

152,826.81          739,691.07            710,338.19         

1‐00‐0135‐000 Local Agency Investment Fund Acct. Total 12,203.21            12,203.21              12,129.91           

1‐00‐0120‐000 UBS Money Market Account General (SS 11469)

630,548.67            3,221,511.42         1,994,998.47        

250,000.00            250,000.00            250,000.00           

Accrued interest 4,666.26                4,752.67                11,726.51             

885,214.93            3,476,264.09        2,256,724.98       

CUSIP # Issuer Rate PAR

912828C24 US Treasury Note 02/28/2019 1.490 1,000,000    ‐  ‐  998,570.00           

912796RF8 US Treasury Bill 10/10/2019 0.000 1,000,000    987,620.00            ‐  ‐ 

2,000,000    987,620.00            ‐  998,570.00           

Issuer Rate Face Value

1 Midland States Bank 02/28/2019 1.400 240,000       ‐ 240,000.00            239,642.40           

2 Key Bank 03/29/2019 1.500 240,000       240,000.00            239,863.20            239,438.40           

3 Safra National Bank 04/30/2019 1.850 240,000       239,911.20            239,841.60            239,491.20           

4 Wells Fargo 05/20/2019 1.250 240,000       239,668.80            239,496.00            238,900.80           

5 Capital Bank 06/17/2019 1.850 200,000       199,682.00            199,584.00            199,158.00           

6 Discover Bank 07/24/2019 1.850 200,000       199,662.00            199,608.00            199,192.00           

7 BMO Harris Bank 08/26/2019 2.350 240,000       239,966.40            239,995.20            239,623.20           

8 US Bank 09/12/2019 2.400 240,000       240,007.20            240,045.60            239,661.60           

1,840,000    1,598,897.60        1,838,433.60        1,835,107.60       

Acct. Total 3,471,732.53      5,314,697.69        5,090,402.58     

1‐00‐1110‐000 UBS Money Market Account Capital (SS 11475)

124,324.96            124,253.56            124,130.31           

‐  ‐  ‐ 
Acct. Total 124,324.96          124,253.56            124,130.31         

1‐00‐0125‐000 UBS Access Account General (SS 11432)

‐ ‐ 250,000.00           

1,836.19                83,516.47              33,488.44             

Accrued interest 25,978.19              13,094.05              22,279.48             

27,814.38              96,610.52              305,767.92           

CUSIP # Issuer Rate PAR

912828KD1 US Treasury Note 02/15/2019 2.610 1,500,000    ‐ ‐ 1,500,630.00        

912828P95 US Treasury Note 03/15/2019 1.000 1,358,000    ‐ 1,357,266.68         1,354,197.60        

912796RF8 US Treasury Bill 10/10/2019 2.260 1,750,000    1,728,335.00         1,723,435.00         ‐

9128283N8 US Treasury Note 12/31/2019 1.875 1,000,000    995,780.00            994,490.00            992,730.00           

912828C57 US Treasury Note 03/21/2021 2.250 1,430,000    1,429,327.90         ‐ ‐

7,038,000    4,153,442.90        4,075,191.68        3,847,557.60       

Issuer Rate Face Value

1 La Salle Bank 03/01/2019 1.350 240,000 ‐  239,995.20            239,630.40           

2 American Express 04/29/2019 1.440 240,000 239,880.00            239,776.80            239,356.80           

3 Synchrony Bank 04/14/2020 1.850 240,000 238,804.80            238,555.20            237,489.60           

4 JP Morgan Chase Bank 11/18/2020 1.600 240,000 235,473.60            234,513.60            232,396.80           

5 Bank of Baroda NY 11/23/2020 1.600 77,000 75,563.95              75,253.64              74,576.04             

6 Wells Fargo 12/14/2020 3.100 240,000 242,572.80            241,836.00            240,252.00           

7 Comenity Cap Bank 01/19/2021 1.900 163,000 162,691.93            162,007.33            160,664.21           

8 Bank of America 02/08/2021 2.550 240,000 240,412.80            ‐ ‐

1,680,000    1,435,399.88        1,431,937.77        1,424,365.85       

Acct. Total 5,616,657.16      5,603,739.97        5,577,691.37     

9,224,917.86      11,054,894.43      10,804,354.17   

1‐00‐1121‐000 UBS Rate Stabilization Fund (SS 24016) ‐ District Restricted

1,295.94                827.56  244,209.62           

UBS RMA Government Portfolio ‐ ‐ ‐

Accrued interest 217.25  200.54  ‐

1,513.19                1,028.10                244,209.62           

Issuer Rate Face Value

1 US Bank USA 10/16/2019 2.500 244,000     244,119.56          244,178.12            ‐

‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ 

244,000       244,119.56            244,178.12            ‐

Acct. Total 245,632.75          245,206.22            244,209.62         

9,623,377.42      12,039,791.72      11,758,901.98   

Increase (Decrease) in Funds (2,416,414.30)    

1‐00‐1135‐000 2018A Bonds ‐ Project Funds (BNY Mellon)

Construction Funds 9,718,251.77        9,700,616.74        11,694,254.63     

Issuance Funds 12,260.00              12,238.41              12,192.16             
9,730,511.77      9,712,855.15        11,706,446.79   

CASH

PETTY CASH

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
 INVESTMENT FUNDS REPORT

March 31, 2019

Certificates of Deposit

Maturity Date

UBS Bank USA Dep acct

CASH ON HAND

TOTAL CASH 

INVESTMENTS

UBS RMA Government Portfolio

UBS Bank USA Dep acct

US Government Securities

Maturity Date

Total Managed Accounts

UBS Bank USA Dep acct

UBS RMA Government Portfolio

UBS Bank USA Dep acct

UBS RMA Government Portfolio

US Government Securities

Maturity Date

 Market Value 

 Market Value  Market Value 

Certificates of Deposit

Maturity Date

 Market Value 

 Market Value   Market Value 

Certificates of Deposit

Maturity Date

GRAND TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS



4/17/2019

January February March April May June July August September October November December YTD

Total Cash Beginning Balance (BUDGET) 11,758,902           11,719,239           11,701,222           9,716,957             11,223,622           11,836,793           11,371,326           11,142,978           10,898,854           8,880,124             9,040,500             9,425,377            

Total Cash Beginning Balance 11,758,902           11,738,165           12,039,792           9,623,377             11,067,042           11,704,253           11,149,309           10,992,136           10,748,012           8,679,282             8,839,658             9,254,535            

Budgeted Water Receipts 1,857,500             1,801,000             1,717,500             1,908,000             2,013,500             2,174,500             2,428,000             2,491,500             2,638,500             2,464,000             2,129,000             2,115,500             25,738,500          

Water  Receipts 2,209,434             1,813,810             1,788,600             1,908,000             2,013,500             2,174,500             2,428,000             2,491,500             2,638,500             2,464,000             2,129,000             2,115,500             26,174,344          

DWR Refund (Operational Related) ‐ 

Other ‐ 

Total Operating Revenue (BUDGET) ‐ 

Total Operating Revenue (ACTUAL) 2,209,434             1,813,810             1,788,600             1,908,000             2,013,500             2,174,500             2,428,000             2,491,500             2,638,500             2,464,000             2,129,000             2,115,500             26,174,344          

Total Operating Expenses excl GAC (BUDGET) (1,703,728)            (1,470,089)            (1,442,592)            (1,552,592)            (1,724,092)            (1,767,092)            (1,828,092)            (1,944,092)            (1,907,092)            (1,838,092)            (1,702,091)            (1,485,497)            (20,365,141)        

GAC (BUDGET) (160,000)               (160,000)               (160,000)               (160,000)               (160,000)               (800,000)              

Operating Expenses excl GAC (ACTUAL) (2,315,781)           (1,692,032)           (1,660,277)           (1,552,592)            (1,724,092)            (1,767,092)            (1,828,092)            (1,910,592)            (1,761,092)            (1,838,092)            (1,702,091)            (1,485,497)            (21,237,323)        

GAC (123,876)               ‐  ‐  (160,000)               ‐  (160,000)               ‐  (160,000)               ‐  (160,000)               ‐  (160,000)               (923,876)              

Prepaid Insurance (paid)/refunded (63,000)                 (33,500)                 (146,000)               (242,500)              

Total Operating Expense (ACTUAL) (2,439,657)            (1,692,032)            (1,660,277)            (1,775,592)            (1,724,092)            (1,927,092)            (1,828,092)            (2,104,092)            (1,907,092)            (1,998,092)            (1,702,091)            (1,645,497)            (22,403,699)        

Non‐Operating Revenue Expenses:

Assessments, net (BUDGET)  686,050                264,605                18,650  2,167,790             745,795                13,325  86,225  134,500                ‐  ‐  137,500                2,620,560             6,875,000            

Actual/Projected Assessments, net  649,895                302,122                33,330  2,167,790             745,795                13,325  86,225  134,500                ‐  ‐  137,500                2,620,560             6,891,042            

Asset Sale/Unencumbered Money (Taxes) ‐ 

RDA Pass‐through (Successor Agency) 254,124                275,000                275,000                804,124               

Interest 36,770  15,070  29,281  12,500  12,500  12,500  12,500  12,500  12,500  12,500  12,500  12,500  193,621               

Market Adjustment 11,113  24,995  9,551  45,659 

Grant Re‐imbursement 9,185  50,000  50,000  109,185               

Capital Improvement Fees ‐ Infrastructure 1,963  25,000  26,963 

Capital Improvement Fees ‐ Water Supply 50,000  50,000 

DWR Refund (Capital Related) 50,000  50,000  75,000  175,000               

Other 4,195  (3)  (19)  7,500  5,000  5,000  5,000  5,000  7,500  7,500  46,672 

Total Non‐Operating Revenues (BUDGET) ‐ 

Total Non‐Operating Revenues (ACTUAL) 965,283                344,147                72,142  2,237,790             763,295                355,825                178,725                202,000                20,000  12,500  232,500                2,958,060             8,342,267            

Non‐Operating Expenses:

Budgeted Capital Expenditures   (80,000)                 (325,000)               (235,000)               (478,000)               (291,000)               (145,000)               (195,000)               (685,000)               (179,500)               (169,500)               (126,000)               (439,785)               (3,348,785)           

Budgeted Capital Expenditures (Committed During Year) ‐ 

Actual/Projected Capital Expenditures   (34,053)                 (15,749)                 (507,515.89)         (228,000)               (222,500)               (145,000)               (163,302)               (135,000)               (179,500)               (124,500)               (96,000)                 (69,000)                 (1,920,120)           

WRB Capital Expenditures (250,000)               (500,000)               (370,785)               (1,120,785)           

Const. of Monitoring Wells/Test Basin (Water Supply) (54,040)                 (44,460)                 (50,000)                 (50,000)                 (50,000)                 (45,000)                 (293,500)              

Grade Control Structure (Water Supply) ‐ 

SWP Capitalized (712,005)               (138,030)               (160,840)               (138,030)               (138,029)               (138,029)               (712,001)               (138,029)               (167,030)               (138,029)               (138,028)               (138,028)               (2,856,108)           

Investment in PRWA (300,000)              

Butte County Water Transfer (775,168)               (776,104)               (1,551,272)           

Bond Payments  ‐    Interest (1,295,245)           (1,295,245)            (2,590,490)           

 Principal (588,735)               (1,117,860)            (1,706,595)           

Capital leases ‐ Holman Capital (2017 Lease) (89,477)                 (89,477)                 (178,953)              

Capital leases ‐ Enterprise FM Trust (Vehicles) (5,357)  (6,136)  (6,121)  (6,121)  (6,121)  (6,121)  (6,121)  (6,121)  (6,121)  (6,121)  (6,121)  (6,121)  (72,703)                

Capital leases ‐ Wells Fargo (Printers) (4,382)  (4,382)  (4,382)  (4,382)  (4,382)  (4,382)  (4,382)  (4,382)  (4,382)  (4,382)  (4,382)  (4,382)  (52,585)                

Total Non‐Operating Expenses (ACTUAL) (755,797)               (164,298)               (2,616,879)           (926,533)               (415,492)               (1,158,177)           (935,806)               (833,532)               (2,820,138)           (318,032)               (244,531)               (1,453,897)           (12,343,112)        

Total Cash Ending Balance (BUDGET) 11,719,239           11,701,222           9,716,957             11,223,622           11,836,793           11,371,326           11,142,978           10,898,854           8,880,124             9,040,500             9,425,377             11,649,020          

Total Cash Ending Balance (ACTUAL) 11,738,165           12,039,792           9,623,377             11,067,042           11,704,253           11,149,309           10,992,136           10,748,012           8,679,282             8,839,658             9,254,535             11,228,702          

Budget 11,649,020           Carryover ‐ 

Difference (420,318.320)       Adj. Difference (420,318)              

2018 Cash Ending Balance (ACTUAL) 14,185,206           14,474,248           13,088,750           14,753,769           15,025,830           13,747,742           12,855,412           12,404,076           10,070,582           9,788,348             9,787,373             11,758,902          

Indicates actual expenditures/revenues:

Indicates anticipated expenditures/revenues:

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT

2019 Cash Flow Report   (Based on Nov. 13, 2018 Approved Budget)
Budget 2020 

Carryover 

Information





P A L M D A L E    
W A T E R   D I S T R I C T 

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M 

 
DATE:   May 6, 2019      May 13, 2019  

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS    Board Meeting 
FROM: Michael Williams, Finance Manager/CFO 

VIA:  Mr. Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM 8.1.b – STATUS REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, 
REVENUE, AND EXPENSE AND DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET REPORTS FOR 
MARCH 2019. (FINANCE MANAGER WILLIAMS/FINANCE COMMITTEE)  

  

 

Discussion: 
 
Presented here are the Balance Sheet and Profit/Loss Statement for the period ending March 31, 
2019. Also included are Year-To-Year Comparisons, Quarter-To-Quarter Comparisons, and 
Month-To-Month Comparisons for both revenue and expense. Finally, I have provided individual 
departmental budget reports through the month of March 2019. 
 
This is the 3rd month/1st quarter of the District’s Budget Year 2019.  The target percentage is 25%.  
Revenues ideally are at or above, and expenditures ideally are below. 
 
Balance Sheet: 

 Pages 1 and 2 is our balance sheet on March 31, 2019.   
 The significant change is the decrease in investments of $1.8M due to the transfer to make 

bond and loan payments due April 1st. 
 

Profit/Loss Statement: 
 Page 4 is our profit/loss statement on March 31, 2019. 
 Operating revenue is at 20% of budget.  
 Cash operating expense is at 22% of budget.  
 All departmental budgets are at or below the target percentage, except for Human 

Resources.  On page 25 is Human Resources budget, and employee expense is high due to 
welding class in January, public speaking coaching, and 2 tuition reimbursements.  There 
is also a pending transfer of temporary labor costs to appropriate departments. 

 Revenues have exceeded expenses for the month by $217K, and year-to-date revenues have 
exceeded expenditures by $145K. 

 Under Non-operating expense, the percentage is high due to interest payments on 2 bond 
issues and 1 loan. 

 Page 7 is showing the distribution of expense between labor and operations. Labor costs 
are currently at 59% of total expenses with salaries making up 39% of that. 

 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.1.b



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
VIA: Mr. Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager  -2-   May 6, 2019 
 
 
Year-To-Year Comparison P&L: 

 Page 8 is our comparison of March 2018 to March 2019. 
 Total operating revenue is down $24K, or 1.4%.  
 Operating expenditures are up $12K, or 1%.  
 Page 9 is a graphic presentation of water consumption comparison for 2018. 

o Units billed in acre feet for 2018 comparison were down by 209, or 23.4%.   
o Total revenue per unit sold was up $1.23, or 28.6%. 
o Total revenue per connection was down $0.99, or 1.5%. 
o Units billed per connection was down 3.44, or 23.5%. 

 
 Page 10 is our comparison of March 2017 to March 2019. 
 Total operating revenue was up $173K, or 12%.  
 Total operating expenses were down $148K, or 9%.  
 Page 11 is a graphic presentation of the water consumption comparison for 2017.  

o Units billed in acre feet for 2017 comparison were down by 34, or 4.7%. 
o Total revenue per unit sold was up $0.82, or 17%. 
o Total revenue per connection was up $4.08, or 7.6%. 
o Units billed per connection is down .6, or 5%. 

 
 Quarter-To-Quarter Comparison P&L: 

 Page 11-1 is our 4th to 1st quarter comparison. 
 Total operating revenue decreased $1.3M, or 21%. 
 Total operating expense decreased $340K, or 6%. 
 Units billed decreased by 744K. 
 Revenue per unit sold increased $1.38. 
 Revenue per connection decreased $17.04. 
 Units sold per connection decreased by 9.3. 

 
 Page 11-2 is our yearly 1st quarter comparison. 
 Total operating revenue decreased $69K, or 1.3%. 
 Total operating expense increased $517K, or 11.5%. 
 Units billed decreased by 200K. 
 Revenue per unit sold increased $0.78. 
 Revenue per connection decreased $0.92. 
 Units sold per connection decreased 2.52. 

 
 Revenue Analysis Year-To-Date: 

 Page 12 is our comparison of revenue, year-to-date. 
 Operating revenue through March 2019 is down $69K, or 1.3%. 
 Retail water revenue from all areas are down by $143K from last year. That’s shown by 

the combined green highlighted area.  
 Retail water sales excluding meter fees is down $330K. 
 Total revenue is up $185K, or 2.6%.  
 Operating revenue is at 20% of budget, last year was at 22% of budget.  
 
 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
VIA: Mr. Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager  -3-   May 6, 2019 
 

 
Expense Analysis Year-To-Date: 

 Page 14 is our comparison of expense, year-to-date. 
 Cash Operating Expenses through March 2019 are up $517K, or 10%, compared to 2018, 

note that the 2019 budget is approximately $1.2M less than 2018. 
 Total Expenses are up $1.7M, or 5%. 

 
Departments: 

 Pages 17 through 27 are detailed individual departmental budgets for your review. 
 
Additional Information: 

 Payment Transactions by Types Jan. – Mar. 
 Trending Aging Report 
 Billing Statistics 

 
Non-Cash Definitions: 
 
Depreciation:  This is the spreading of the total expense of a capital asset over the expected life 
of that asset. 
 
OPEB Accrual Expense:  Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) is the recognized annual 
required contribution to the benefit.  The amount is actuarially determined in accordance with the 
parameters of GASB 45.  The amount represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing 
basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year. 
 
Bad Debt:  The uncollectible accounts receivable that has been written off. 
 
Service Cost Construction:  The value of material, parts & supplies from inventory used to 
construct, repair and maintain our asset infrastructure. 
 
Capitalized Construction:  The value of our labor force used to construct our asset infrastructure. 



































































Palmdale Water District
2018 Capital Projects ‐ Contractual Commitments and Needs

Updated: 4/17/2019 

New and Replacement Capital Projects

Budget Year Project Project Title Project Type  Estimated Expense  Contractor

 Approved 

Contract Amount 

Board / Manager 

Approval

Payments 

Approved to 

Date 

 Contract 

Balance 

Through Dec. 

2018  Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec  2019 Total 

 2020 

Carryover 

2017 12‐400 PRGRRP ‐ Construction of Monitoring Wells / Test Basin Water Supply Environmental Const. 427,490                04/26/2017 232,192                195,298                232,192          ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2017 12‐400 PRGRRP ‐ Construction of Monitoring Wells / Test Basin ‐ Auxiliary Items Water Supply Various Vendors 128,382                ‐  74,342            ‐ ‐ 54,040            ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 54,040           

2017 15‐611 WM Replacement ‐ Camares & Avenue S14 (Spec 1502) Replacement Cap. 110,000  10,584                  ‐  10,584            ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2017 15‐614 WTP ‐ Drainage Improvements New Capital 80,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2017 16‐411 6MG Clearwell ‐ Piping Replacement Replacement Cap. ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2017 16‐605 WTP ‐ Additional Brine Tank/Salt Silo New Capital 90,000  78,686                  ‐  59,389            14,293            4,664               340  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 19,297           

2017 16‐611 CL2 Monitoring @ Well Sites Regulatory 110,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2017 17‐613 Avenue T8 Booster #2 ‐ Emergency Repair Replacement Cap. Best Drilling & Pump, Inc. 36,540                  ‐  36,540            ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 12‐611 WM Replacement ‐ Avenue P8/20th Replacement Cap. 410,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 15‐613 WM Replacement ‐ Avenue V5 (Spec 1504) Replacement Cap. 45,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 16‐602 WM Replacement ‐ Avenue P & 25th ST (Spec 1601) Replacement Cap. 152,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 17‐602 WM Replacement ‐ 13th ST E/Avenue R (Spec 1703) Replacement Cap. 170,000  43,657                  ‐  26,422            6,150               11,085            ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 17,235           

2018 17‐608 Replace PRV ‐ Avenue S14/Camares Replacement Equip. 492  ‐  492  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 18‐408 Water Meter Replacement Program (Qty. 3,400) Replacement Cap. 550,000  499,132                ‐  487,830          11,302            ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 11,302           

2018 18‐410 PRV Replacement ‐ 40th ST E (Bypass) General Project 9,165  ‐  9,165               ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 18‐601 6MG Clearwell ‐ Curtain Repairs General Project 94,000  Garrett Paint & Sndblsting 85,169                  ‐  85,169            ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 18‐603 Well 29 ‐ Rehabilitation Replacement Cap. 65,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 18‐605 Well 14 ‐ Rehabilitation Replacement Cap. 15,962                  ‐  15,962            ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 18‐606 45th ST Tank Site ‐ Altitude  Valve Replacement Replacement Cap. 70,000  72,141                  ‐  72,141            ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 18‐609 WTP Replacement Sodium Hypochlorite Unit Replacement Cap. 68,000  DeNora Water Tech 68,290                  ‐  68,290            ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 18‐611 WTP ‐ MPS6120‐ZETASIZER Water Testing Equipment New Equipment 72,862                  ‐  72,862            ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 18‐613 WTP ‐ Ferric Chloride Tank General Project 10,944                  ‐  8,636               2,308               ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 2,308              

2019 18‐414 Well # 25 ‐ Emergency Rehabiliation General Project ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2019 19‐404 2019 Meter Exchange Project General Project 750,000  507,176                ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ 507,176          ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 507,176         

2018 45th ST ‐ Booster #3 Replacement Cap. 23,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 Well 3 ‐ Booster Replacement Cap. 15,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 Well 14 ‐ Booster Replacement Cap. 8,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 Ave. P‐12, Division, 2nd, 3rd, Stanridge Water Main Repl.  Replacement Cap. 750,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 Sierra Hwy. Tie‐In and Abandonment Replacement Cap. 15,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 Ave. Q‐14 and 17th Street East Water Main Replacement Replacement Cap. 45,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 Ave. Q‐10 and 12th Street East Water Main Replacement Replacement Cap. 15,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 Protective Coatings on WTP Structures Replacement Cap. 100,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 WTP Infrastructure and Process/Equipment Repairs Replacement Cap. 75,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 PRV  Replacements 37th St; 40th St Replacement Equip. 26,667  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 Altitude Valve ‐ 25th St East (Body Only) Replacement Equip. 22,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 Littlerock ‐ Insertion Mag Meter Replacement Equip. 32,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 T‐8 Booster Station Pump Skids Replacement Equip. 35,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 Intellispark @ Well 11 & 15 Replacement Equip. 13,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018‐2020 Replacement of Structural Support Beams ‐ WTP Sed. Basins Replacement Cap. 300,000  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2019 Ancillary costs related to all project over and above the main contractor Various Vendors ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Sub‐Totals: 4,128,667                  427,490                1,871,374            195,298                1,260,016       34,053            15,749            561,556          ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 611,358          ‐

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.1.c



Palmdale Water District
2018 Capital Projects ‐ Contractual Commitments and Needs

Updated: 4/17/2019 

Consulting and Engineering Support

Budget Year Project Project Title Project Type  Estimated Expense  Contractor

 Approved 

Contract Amount 

Board / Manager 

Approval

Payments 

Approved to 

Date 

 Contract 

Balance 

Through Dec. 

2018  Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec  2019 Total 

 2020 

Carryover 

2017 12‐400 PRGRRP ‐ CEQA, Permitting, Pre‐Design, and Pilot Water Supply Kennedy/Jenks 1,627,000            05/12/2016 ‐  1,627,000            ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Paid by General Fund Kennedy/Jenks 432,840                ‐  432,840          ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2017 14‐603 Upper Amargosa Recharge Project Water Supply City of Palmdale 1,250,000            12/04/2013 18,806                  1,231,194            18,806            ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2017 04‐501 Littlerock Sediment Removal Project (EIR/EIS/Permitting) Water Supply Aspen 869,023                09/14/2016 ‐  869,023                ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Paid by General Fund Aspen 206,782                ‐  206,782          ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Paid by 2018A Water Revenue Bonds Aspen 1,238,287            07/18/2018 487,274                751,013                184,515          ‐ 223,960          78,799            ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 302,759         

Paid by 2018A Water Revenue Bonds ASI 9,275,808            07/18/2018 4,276,589            4,999,219            1,777,841       ‐ 2,159,848       338,899          ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 2,498,747      

2017 04‐501 Littlerock Sediment Removal (Cost Recovery Agreement) Permitting Forest Service 100,000                04/26/2017 ‐  100,000                ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2017 04‐501 Littlerock Sediment Removal Project ‐ Design Grade Control Structure Water Supply 350,000  ‐  146,954                ‐  146,954          ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2017 14‐404 Water System Master Plan ‐ CEQA Facilities Planning ESA 174,715                11/09/2016 133,778                131,242                133,778          ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Water System Master Plan ‐ CEQA (Amendment No. 1) Facilities Planning ESA 69,985                  01/24/2018

Water System Master Plan ‐ CEQA (Amendment No. 2) Facilities Planning ESA 20,320                  05/14/2018

Water System Master Plan ‐ Hydraulic Model Facilities Planning Stantec 9,510  05/14/2018 ‐  9,510  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2017 17‐405 WTP Process Evaluation (As‐Needed) Regulatory Carollo 35,000                  01/11/2017 3,500  31,500                  3,500               ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2017 17‐410 Sanitary Survey Update Regulatory 50,000  Black & Veatch 49,773                  07/26/2017 33,763                  16,010                  33,763            ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2017 04‐501 Littlerock Sediment Removal Project ‐ State Permits Permitting 152,000  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 18‐402 Emergency Action Plan Planning 175,000  Black & Veatch 178,970                01/24/2018 124,573                54,397                  124,573          ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 System Valuation Study Financial Planning 30,000  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 Electrical Engineering (As‐Needed) Facilities Design 10,000  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 Energy Storage ‐ Feasibility and Pilot Study Savings/Efficiency 50,000  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Sub‐Totals: 817,000  14,898,391          5,864,859            9,820,108            3,063,352       ‐ 2,383,808       417,699          ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 2,801,507       ‐

New and Replacement Equipment

Budget Year Project Project Title Project Type  Estimated Expense  Contractor

 Approved 

Contract Amount 

Board / Manager 

Approval

Payments 

Approved to 

Date 

 Contract 

Balance 

Through Dec. 

2018  Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec  2019 Total 

 2020 

Carryover 

2018 17‐402 WTP ‐ Security Improvements ‐ Additional Cameras (Blind Spots) Spec. No. 1702 Safety Siemens 20,000                  10,236                  9,764  10,236            ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 18‐405 Replace and Upgrade VMWare Servers (EOL) Replacement Equip. 81,721                  ‐  81,721            ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 Replace Firewall and VPN Appliances (EOL) Replacement Equip. ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 Upgrade Microsoft GP & SQL Databases Replacement Equip. ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 Water Meter Calibration Bench New Equipment 10,000  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 Online Forms (Add‐In Functionality) New Equipment 5,000  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 Customer Texting / Mass Communication New Equipment 15,000  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 Conference Bridge ‐ Shoretel New Equipment 25,000  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2018 Data Center UPS ‐ Whole Room UPS New Equipment 25,000  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Sub‐Totals: 80,000  20,000                  91,957                  9,764  91,957            ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Water Quality Fee Funded Projects

Budget Year

Work 

Order Project Title Project Type  Estimated Expense  Vendor/Supplier

 Approved 

Contract Amount 

Board / Manager 

Approval

Payments 

Approved to 

Date 

 Contract 

Balance 

Through Dec. 

2018  Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec  2019 Total 

 2020 

Carryover 

2019 19‐401 GAC Replacements @ WTP Water Quality 760,000  Calgon Carbon ‐  07/09/2014 ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

2019 19‐401 GAC Replacement @ Underground Booster Station Water Quality 40,000  Evoqua ‐  03/10/2017 ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Sub‐Totals: 800,000  ‐  ‐  ‐  ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

 Totals  Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 2019 Total

= Projects that originated from 2013 WRB Funds 15,345,881    

7,828,190      

= Project had additional funding paid out by the general fund to complete. 10,025,169    

34,053            2,399,557       979,254          ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 3,412,865      

= Project is now deemed complete with no further expense. ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

= Projects paid by 2018 WRB Funds 3,412,865       34,053            2,399,557       979,254          ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ 3,412,865      

Non‐Operating Capital Expenditures (Projected)

Funding Available Through Water Supply Fees

2019 Funding Through Budgeted Non‐Operating Capital Ex.

Project Summary (W/O GAC Included)

Total Approved Contracts to Date

Total Payments on Approved Contracts to Date

Total Contract Balance to Date

Non‐Operating Capital Expenditures (Paid)



Project Project # Description Bond Allocation
Contractual 

Commitment
Payout to Date

Remaining 

Contract

Uncommitted 

Bond $

LGCS‐ASI 04‐501 Littlerock Dam ‐ Grade Control Structure (Construction) 8,160,257$         9,500,808$         3,559,884$         5,940,924$         (1,340,551)$       

LGCS‐ASP 04‐501 Littlerock Dam ‐ Grade Control Structure (Monitoring) 1,238,287           438,636               799,651               (1,238,287)         

WTP Water Treatment Plant Improvements 2,375,000           ‐ ‐

6MG 6 M.G. Reservoir Renovations 1,050,000           ‐ ‐

WMR Various W.M. Replacements 1,789,612           ‐ ‐

PWD Design, Engineering and Other Preconstruction Costs 173,000               ‐ ‐

WRB Bond Issuance Costs 226,303               226,303               ‐

ISS Issuance Funds (12,092)               

INT (169,071)            

Totals: 13,774,172$       10,739,095$       4,043,660$         6,740,575$         (2,578,838)$       

2018A Water Revenue Bonds ‐ Unallocated Funds: 3,035,077$        

2018A Water Revenue Bonds ‐ Remaining Funds to payout: 9,730,512$        

Requisition 

No.
Payee  Date Approved  Invoice No. Project

Payment 

Amount

Issuance Costs Jun 27, 2018 N/A WRB 226,302.82$      

Interest ‐ Jul 2018 N/A INT 1,384.72             

Interest ‐ Aug 2018 N/A INT 20,900.39          

1 Aspen Environmental Group Sep 12, 2018 1116.007‐01 LGCS‐ASP 28,105.88          

2 ASI Construction LLC Sep 18, 2018 01 LGCS‐ASI 60,027.00          

Interest ‐ Sep 2018 N/A INT 21,047.68          

3 ASI Construction LLC Oct 2, 2018 02 LGCS‐ASI 156,655.00        

4 Aspen Environmental Group Oct 8, 2018 1116.007‐02 LGCS‐ASP 51,072.42          

5 Aspen Environmental Group Oct 30, 2018 1116.007‐03 LGCS‐ASP 56,698.38          

Interest ‐ Oct 2018 N/A INT 20,838.36          

6 ASI Construction LLC Nov 7, 2018 03 LGCS‐ASI 844,455.00        

Interest ‐ Nov 2018 N/A INT 22,998.40          

7 Aspen Environmental Group Dec 10, 2018 1116.007‐04 LGCS‐ASP 99,711.66          

7 ASI Construction LLC Dec 10, 2018 04 LGCS‐ASI 665,631.99        

Interest ‐ Dec 2018 N/A INT 21,673.24          

8 Aspen Environmental Group Jan 3, 2019 1116.007‐05 LGCS‐ASP 67,719.03          

9 ASI Construction LLC Jan 7, 2019 05 LGCS‐ASI 1,494,216.00     

10 Aspen Environmental Group Jan 29, 2019 1116.007‐06 LGCS‐ASP 56,529.35          

Interest ‐ Jan 2019 N/A INT 22,085.33          

11 ASI Construction LLC Feb 14, 2019 06 LGCS‐ASI 338,899.30        

Interest ‐ Feb 2019 N/A INT 20,485.96          

12 Aspen Environmental Group Feb 28, 2019 1116.007‐07 LGCS‐ASP 78,799.25          

Interest ‐ Mar 2019 N/A INT 17,656.62          

Water Revenue Bond ‐ Series 2018A
Updated: April 17, 2019

Interest Earned through October 31



AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.2








	AgendaRegular5-13-19
	Item5.1
	Item6.1
	Item6.2
	Item6.3
	Item6.4
	Item7.1
	Item7.2
	Item7.3
	Item8.1.a
	Item8.1.b
	Item8.1.c
	Item4.4

	Item8.2



